"'LL CONSERVATION DIVISIOY

Artesia,'uew.nexico

DALE: F.:Lm.r}, TAY,
Senders Pet. Ine.
P.o. Box /73¢
M'{dlamc\, T)-< 7970)\
Re:

Wellg placed in poolg

Gentlemen:

R-991¢ the following described
well (&7 (has bawe) been placed in the pool tetr shown below.
This change in nomenclature ljas b

een made in our files. please
change your records to reflect th

Indl‘ah Ba_s;n- Uffer Penn éq; poc‘
Proﬂihorn Fec\.'ﬂ/

P-#-21-22

Transporters are advised, by copy
their records to reflect the

of this letter, to change
order, effective

pPool name as established by this
February 1,199
L

Sincerely,

,;BAbulﬂ 77%”*(

Darrell Moore
Geologyist

cc: Each transporter P.rmicn Notvral Gas D¢ehuc
Mae

PI s
Well file¢
Joe Chiism
BLm

Sonta Fe



